United Nations Nations Unies VWESIRICTED
E/CN.4/SR.53

ECONOMIC CONSEIL ~ “ dune 19if

AND ECONOMIQUE oRIGINAL: ENGLISE
SOCIAL COUNCIL “ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGEHTS
THIRD SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY-THIRD MEETING

Beld ¢t Lake Success, New York
on Thursduy, 2¢=Mey 10LE, at 2 pug
‘ &ﬂw

Te M.

Chalirman: Mre. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States of America

Rapporteur: Mr., MALIK Lebanon
Members: Mr, HOOD Australia
Mr. LEBEAU Belgium
Mr. STEPANENKO Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
, Republic
Mr. CHANG " China
Mr, LOUTEI Egypt
Mr, CASSIN Trance
Mrs. MERTA India
Mr. CUIJANO Paname
Mr. 10PEZ Philippines
Mr ., KLEKOVKIN ; Ukreinien Soviet Socialist Republic
Mr. PAVIOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. WILSON United Kingdom
Mr. FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr, VILFAN Yugoslavia

Also Present:
Mrs. LEDON Representative of the Commlssion
on the Status of Wecmen

Speclialized Agencles:

Mr, COX Internationul Lebour Organization

Mr. LEBAR United Nations Fducational
Scientific and Cultural Organiza-
tion

Any corrections of this record should be sutmitted in writing, in
either of the working languages (knglish or French), and within twenty-four
hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119,
Lake Success, Corrections should be acccmpanied by or incorporated in a
letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the eppropriate symbol number and
enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with
more speedily by the services concerned if delegations will be good enough
to inocorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the record.



E/CN.4/SR.53

Page 2
Mon-goverrmentel Orgenizations:
Miss SENDER American Federution of Labor
Mr. VANISTENDAEL International Federstion of Christian
Trade Unlons
Secretariet: ‘
Mr. J. HUMPHREY Director, Division of Humun Rights
Mr. E. LAWSON Secretary of the Commission

Mr. QUIJANO (Paneme) explained the reesons which had prevented

him frcm teking & more active part in the debate. He had been informed of
his esslgmment only on the very eve of thé Commission's convening, and
thought, therefore, that ‘the observetions of one who hed not followed the work
through its various stages could not be as effective as the opinions expressed
by those members who were more familier with the subject at hand.

Another obstacle wes his lack of fluency in the two working languages
and the scarcity of documents in Spenish., He had not requested more ample
documentetion in his language, keeping in mind the difficulties mentioned

by the Director of the Divisicn of Humen Righte; and had used his vote

trying to express his Govermment's wishes.

He did, however, régret not huving intervened in thq discussion of
the second paragraph of article 3, when 1t was declided to delete the word
"arbitrary", without which the paragraph lost much of its force for the

reagsons ably expressed by the French representative and the Chairmen.

CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS
Article 4

Mr, LEBEAU (Belgium) questioned the necessity of saying that
every individual had the right to 1ife, as in his opinion the Declaration

applied only to those who were already alive.

In reply to Mr. CASSIN (France), who pointed out that at & time
when millions of people had been deprived of their life 1t was important
that the Commission should reise its voice in defence and emphasis of
that right, Mr. Lebeau said that in that case the wording should be

/"has the right to



E/CN.4/SR.53
Page 3

"has the right to protection of his life". If the article were to be put

to the vote in its present form, he would heve to abstain from voting.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) thought the
remarks of the Belglan representative were logical, but since no other
vording hed been suggested, the article wculd have to remein in its
present form. He recalled that during the discussion on this erticle in
the Drafting Ccmmittee he hed pointed out thet i1t lacked concreteness end
was divorced from actual realities since millions of people were still
dying of starvation, succumbing to epidemics and being extermineted in
vars,

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) requested that the article should be voted

upon insecticns,

The CHAIRMAN agreed and put %o the vote the phrase: "Every one
has the right to life".

It was adopted by fourteen votes to none, with one ubstention.

The phrase "every one has the right to liberty end security of person'

wag adopted by fifteen votes to none.

Article 2

Mr. CHANG (Chine) drew attention to the Chinese draft for
article 5, the first part of which was the seme as that used in the United
Kingdcom and Indien draft. For the present, he thought discussion ought
to be limited to article 5, leaving the queaticn of merging articles 5 ond 8

to a later stage,

Miss SENDER (Americen Federation of Lebor) thought the text
presented Jointly by the representatives of United Kingdcm and Indis, and
the Chinese text, constituted animprovement over the Drafting Ccmmittee's
text which excluded the notion of campulsory or fcrced lebour. Both the
concept of slavery snd thet of forced labour or involuntary servitude shculd

be covered by the Declaration.
/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.53
Page 4

The CHAIRMAN, speaking omn behalf of the United States delegation,
supported the Joint United Kingdcm and Indie text as 1t expressed the
thought in terms of a right instead of a prohibition. She thought the
expression "involuntary servitude" wes appropriate; 1t expressed the idea

of freedcm from pecnage or forced or compulsory labour.

Mr. CASSIN (Fraence) observed that the French text was much wider
in scope then the others, for in saying that "slevery in all its forms"
would be prohibited all the possible manifestations of slavery would have
been covered; whireas forced labour was only one form of slavery, and the
erticle would not be effective against traffic in women and children.

It was better not to attempt to enumerate the varicus forms of slavery

for in mentioning some there was danger of forgetting others.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that
during the deliberstiions in the Drafting Committee he had proposed two
admendments: The inclusion of the words "wcnd slave trade" after the word
"slavery", and the addition of a second sentence readirg "All attempts at
the establishment or retention of slavery or slave trade should be prohibited

under threat of punishment by law".

The CHATRMAN end the representative of India believed the addltion
of the werds "and slave trade" to be unnecessary as in their opinion the
word slavery included slave trade. They felt that the sentence proposed
by the USSR representative would be inappropriate in the Declaration, which
was & statement of human rights, but could perhaps be considered for

inclusion in the Covenant.

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the first amendment proposed by the
USSR representetive end said that 1f it were adopted he would not ask for

& vote on the first sentence of the Franch text.

[Although he



E/CN.4/SR.53
Page 5

Although he agreed that slavery and slave trade should be prohibited,
he considered the inclusion of the clause on punishment inappropriate
in ﬁhe Declafation for then similar penal clauses would have to be
included in every article to cover cases of violation.

The first USSR amendment was rejected by nine votes to six.

The second USSR amendment was rejected by ten votes to four.

The Joint United Kingdom and Indian text wes adopted by nine votes

to three with three abatentions.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) expressed his Govermment's desire to see a
particularly strong condemnation of slavery included in the Declaration and

requested that the last sentence of the Franch text should be put to the vote.

Mr., FONTAINA (Uruguay) stated that he agreed on the substance of
the Franch text but felt that juridical considerations should be left out of
the Decleration as they merely served to limit the prinicples to which they

applied.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the views expréssed by the representative
of Uruguaey.

The last sentence of the French text, "Thelr practice is s challenge

to the conscience of the world", was rejected by seven votes to two, with

s8ix ebstentions.

Article 3, paregreph 2

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Commission to the following
nevw draftvof article 3, paragraph 2, which hed been prepared by the small
drafting group set up for that purpose at the previous meeting:

"All are equal before the law and are entitled to equal

protection of the law without eny discrimination, and ageinst any
dlscrimination in violation of this Declaration or incitement to

such discrimination.”
/Mr. HOOD



Page.é
Mr. BOOD (Austrelia) cbjected that there was over-eleboration of
the wording at the expense of clarity, and that the word "discrimination”
had been used with two different shades of meaning. He proposed that the
word "distinction" should be substituted for the first use of the word
"discrimination", so that the wording would then be "...without distinction,"”

agoinst any discriminetion..."

Mr. CHANG (China) explained that the smali'drafting group had not
been particularly satisfied with the final wording; the text had, however,
the advantage of being in conformity with the decisidns taken by the
Commisslon at the previous meeting, and could therefore be adopled without

the Commission reccrsidering the votes already taken.

Mr. WILSON (United Kinpgdom) stated that he, as a member of the
drafting group, was bound vy the text it had ?roduced.’ He reminded the
Commission that he had oppcsed the incluslon of the clause "against
discrimineticn end aguinst incitement", since, however, tie Ccmmission had
decided in favou. °f its inclusion, the present draft represented the most
satliafactory one within that decision. Heuproposed thereforé, that the
second part of the paragraph should be put to the vote first.

He was willing to accept the Austialian amendment.

Mr. CASSIN (France) also declered his readiness to accept the
Austrellen smendment, provided the Chinese representative had ro objection

to it. Frem the point of view of style, he found it an lmprovement.

Mr. STEPANENKD (Byelorussian Soviet Socianlist Republic) averred
that, in spite of the long discussion of article 3 at the previous meeting,
when decisions had been teken concerning its contents, the text now
proposed represented something quite different. In his opinion 1t would
be incorrect to reconsider the decisions already taken, and therefore the
only pert of the draft open to discussicn was the phrase "in violation of

this Declerestion", which had not been agreed upon at the earlier meseting.


http://then.be

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdcm) assured the Byelorussian representative
that he wasg not proposing the reconsideration of the paragrsph; he had
merely suggested that e vote should be taken first upon that part of the

paragraph wvhich had not been decided upon earlier.

The CHATRMAN stated that, as the Australian amendment was only a
ninor drafting change, i1t could be accepted without reconsidering earlier

votes.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) protested that the
drafting group had gone beyond its terms of reference, which had been to
decide where the phrase "in violation of -this Declaration" was to appear in
the paragraph,

The Australian emendment only mede the position more complicated, since

the Cormission had decided upon the word "discrimination".

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the drafting group had not exceeded
its mandate, since the new dreft contained no substentive changes from the

decisions which had been taken at the previous meeting.

Mr, CHANG (China) recalled that by the two votes teken at the
previous meeting, the Commilssion had decided that the phrase "without and
egainst any discrimination" was to be included, and that mention wes to be
nede of incltement to discriminetion. The only questlon not decided had been
the position of the phrase concerning the principles of the Declaration, the
inclusion of which had been suggested by the representative of France. The
drafting group had decided, with the agreement of the French representative,
that the phrase "in violation of this Decloration" should qualify the
phrase "ageinst any discriminstion" and not the phrase "without any
discrimintation".

/Mr. Chang



E/CN.4/SR.53
Pege 8

Mr. Chang contended that in meking that decision, the drafting group
had in no way overstepped its terms of rsference. If, however, any members
felt that an unwarranted liberty had been taken with the wording, the
Commission could revert to the original text, in which case the Chinese
delegation would abandon the ccmpromise text and urge, as before, & shorter
paragraph, ending with the words "and against any discriminétion".

With regard to the Australian amendment, its acceptance would necessitate

a reconsideration of the votes taken at the previous meeting.

Mr. CASSIN (France) confirmed the statement of the Chinese
representative., The drafting group had carried ouﬁ its mandate in strict
observance of the instructions of the Commisslion, and hed unamimously
decided thet the gualifications "in violation of this Declaration” could
only be placed after the phrase "aéainst any discrimination”. |

The Australian emendment seemed to him to be chiefly & questlon of

style, to avoid the repetition of the word "discrimination”.

The CEAIRMAN ruled that the text submitted by the drafting group
embodied the meaning of the votes taken previously, and that the Australian
proposal ves simply an amendment to the wording of the text of the drafting
group, the acceptance of which would not necessitate any reconslderation of

those votes.
/Mr. PAVLOV



E/CN.4/SR.53
Page 9

‘Mr. PAVIOY {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) objected to that
ruling as Incorrect. The Chairman declared herself willing to héve the

ruling put to a vote.

Mr. STEPANENKD (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) could not
agree that the Australian smendment was merely a question of form; as far
as the Russlan translation was concerned, it certainly changed the substance
of the.article.
He was opposed to any reconsideration of the votes already taken, and

'thought a vote should be taken upon the text prepared by the drafting group.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that since it was obvious that there would
be no agréement at the presenﬁ stage, the only procedure was for the
drafting group, together with the representatives of Australia and the
Byelorussian Sovlet Socialist Ropublic, to discuss the text again, and

present alternative formulas for the Conmission to vote upon.
Mr. CHANG (China) supported thet proposal,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingiom), while not opposing the suggestiocn,
asked whether the drafting group was to consider itself bound by the actual
Wwords declded in the votes at the esarlier meeting. He hed thought the group
wag well within its mendate if 1t changed certain words or expressions merely

a8 o matter of style.

Mr. KIEKOVKIN (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) could not agree
with the United Kingdom representative thet style only was involved. The
Australian emendment of "distinction" for "discrimination" was an alteration
of substance. The word "discrimination" had already been adoptéd at the

Previous meeting, and must be retained,
/Mr. LOPEZ



Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) considered the text produced by the
drafting group was in conformity with the votes taken at the previous meeting.
The Australien emendment, however, was an amendment of substance, and could
not be accepted unless the Commission decided to reconsider the votes.

If the article were to be returned to the drafting group, however, he
would ask them to consider the omission of the clause "in violation of this
Declerction”. There might be certain rights protected by nstional lews
which found no place in the Declaration, and the clause in question would

have the effect of limiting the scope of the principle embodied in the article.

Mr., CASSIN (France) steted that there was no difference of substance
between the words "distinction" andv"discrimination" in French, For his pert,
he preferred the word "discrimination", but he had used the word "distinction"
in his tranelation of the text submitted by the drafting group because that

word was found in all the official translations of "discrimination".

Mr. HOOD (Australia) declared that in the circumstances he wes
willing to withdrew his amendment, which he had put forward only in the

interest of clarity.

The CHAIRMAN easked the drafting group to take into account the
fact thet the word "distinction" was used throughout the Charter, and that
the use of the word "discrimination" would constitute an important change.

Since the Australisn representative had withdrewn his cmendment, he
would not need to toke part in the discussions of the drafting group which
would now be composed of the representatives of China, France, the United
Kingdom, the Byelorussian Soviet Socielist Republic and the Philippines.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.






